tire Allen H, FeCreight 4/13/18
Undef/ FOLL/PA Branch

FBIL

Washington, D.C. 20935

Dear kic HeCreight, FOL4/PA appesl & request

By & corbon of this letter to Hr. Shea I am aprealing the denisls and withholdings
in the four pages of records enclosed with your form stemp deted april 11,1098,

I hope you wili find time to provide the explanations obviously called for. These
explanations include reconciling what you have done in these withheldingswith your
testimony befor: ih: Senate subcosittee; explaining the long delay from 12/10/76
to 4/11/78; not providing these records pursuant to my PA request of the FHL of about
10/75, subsequently repeated and appealed; snd not providing the otherfrecords the
exlgtence of which ie establiched by what you did provide.

You had these infamous lies long before your recent JiK mscassination record
releases, long b fore I wrot: your branch about such vicious fabrications the FEHI seems
to have delighted in circulating without any checking, and almost a year before my
Llawyer wrote asking for the preservation and observetion of all of my rights under
the frivacy Act. Yet all these efforis werc totally ignored by the FBI,

I therefore ask for any aad &l! ricorde of any naturs relating te what did and did
not hapren to all these requests under PA, I mck+ this as e separaia reguest even
though 1 believe it iz covered by =y raguests with which you huve not yet complied. I
have no reluctance intelling you some of my speclsl iuterests in this: they include
providéins the Decertment with copies and annotations and perhaps providing them to the
Senate subpomiittee, to which it appears apparent to me that you testified falsely. is
what may be a consequence of the Fil's falsities it is poasible that one or more
Vepariment lawyers also festifisd falsely, one in particular with regard to assurances
of total compliance with mll of my recuests under the Acts.

This is not the first such FBI infamy provided not on its initiative but on that
of another agency. (In this cese you have withheld the com'unication with which this
was forwarded to the Secret Service, any reaponse(s) from it and other recodds ori-
ginating in at least the Los ingeles Fielf Office.) I therefore ask for coples of any
and gll records of any and oll roferrsls to other agencies and of comi.unications from
and recoxrds from other egencies relating directly or indirectly to me, from the time of
the first PEL record relating to me. By ahsney I mean to include other IJ Components
and any and all persone in or committoes of the Bongresa,

For the information of the Depsrtment I note that FEI racords reflect that Edgar
Eugene Bradley is a notorious liar and that his fabrications and exaggerstions resulted
in the waste of my time and money by tihe FHI in (st least) its investigation of the
assassination of Dr, King ~ and that your unit processed the records reflecting the true
nuture of virtually anything Mr. Bradley says.

1 elso note for the Department and for PA rihts thnt these oubrageous lies so
eagily checked by the FEI coincide with ths brealdng of an agreement of complinnce with
my FOIA recucets of the Secrot Service, an agrsonent intended to avoid unnecessery
litigation. (Kr. Lesar has already informed a court and the Department of what then
transpired with regard to what is known as the Memorandum of Transfer in the JFK case, I
report that pro se I filed C.4.2589-70.)

For the record i nover maie eny such stabamcnts, no such offers or promiees were
made or could have been made to we because uy requests of the Seoret Eervice did not
include any FBL record, and the FEI never asked me any questions sbout any of these even

though during tho perdod in uestlon egents wers in gy hone, Sincerely, Harold Woisberg

s



